



MAY ZENITH T. MERCADO

Mobile: +971 50 633 9508 Email: mayzen27@gmail.com

PROFESSION:

To work Supportive and collaborative team player with attention to detail, passion for helping others, and ability to work well under pressure to maintain positive customer experiences and complete daily tasks. Proactive problem solver with excellent critical thinking skills.

EDUCATION:

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

WORK HISTORY:

➤ Working as a **Nurse Assistant** with **Medeare Hospital** for the period of **July 2022 to Present** in sharjah, UAE.

Duties & Responsibilities:

- ❖ Welcoming patients in the reception.
- ❖ Taking the vital signs of the patients.
- ❖ Preparing all the needs of the patient and assisting Doctor's procedures.
- ❖ Following insurance approvals of the patients
- ❖ Informed regarding Laboratories and Medications
- ❖ Calling patients and booked for follow-up check-ups.

➤ Worked as a **Disabled Care Specialist** with **AL Zeyarat Home Health Care Centre** for the period of **April 2016 – April 2021** in sharjah, UAE.

Duties & Responsibilities:

- ❖ Provide healthcare and comfort to patient at their residences.
- ❖ Provide emotional, medical and physical support for the patients.
- ❖ Evaluate Nursing assessment prior to providing in home care.
- ❖ Perform physical exams and health histories.

➤ Worked as a **Nurse Assistant** with **Al Qassimi Hospital – (CSSD Department)** for the period of **January 2014 – March 2016** in Sharjah – UAE.

Duties & Responsibilities:

- ❖ Preparation for sterilization equipment
- ❖ Sterilizing equipment using steam, starred low temperature hydrogen peroxide.
- ❖ Using the CSSD machines, their functioning running and cleaning .
- ❖ Monitoring and storage of sterile stocks.
- ❖ Care and handling chemicals.

➤ Worked as a **Care Giver/ Private Nurse** with **Al Qassimi Hospital – (CSSD Department)** for the period of **May 2011 – April 2013** in Dubai – UAE.

Duties & Responsibilities:

- ❖ Provide nursing care services for two (2) disabled patients.
- ❖ Monitoring health statistics and giving of medications at appropriate time and dosages as well as providing treatment and palliative care.

DECLARATION:

I can extend great deal of support in streamlining the activities of the organization. I hope you will consider my candidature for the applied post in your esteemed organization as per my qualification, experience and proven abilities.

Personal Information:

Date of Birth: May27,1979

Nationality: Philippines

Gender: Female

Visa Status: Visit Visa

Passport No: P5726729C

Skills

- ❖ Time management skills.
- ❖ Attention to detail.
- ❖ Communication skills.
- ❖ Interpersonal skills.
- ❖ Flexibility.
- ❖ Customer service.
- ❖ Refine your organizational skills

Languages Known:

- English